Southern lllinois University Edwardsville

SPARK

SIUE "Bulletin" University Archives and Special Collections

2-1-1993

Edwardsville Bulletin: February 1, 1993

Southern lllinois University Edwardsville

Follow this and additional works at: https://spark.siue.edu/bulletin

Recommended Citation

Southern lllinois University Edwardsville, "Edwardsville Bulletin: February 1, 1993" (1993). SIUE "Bulletin’.
496.

https://spark.siue.edu/bulletin/496

This Article is brought to you for free and open access by the University Archives and Special Collections at SPARK.
It has been accepted for inclusion in SIUE "Bulletin" by an authorized administrator of SPARK. For more information,
please contact jkohlbu@siue.edu.


https://spark.siue.edu/
https://spark.siue.edu/bulletin
https://spark.siue.edu/archives
https://spark.siue.edu/bulletin?utm_source=spark.siue.edu%2Fbulletin%2F496&utm_medium=PDF&utm_campaign=PDFCoverPages
https://spark.siue.edu/bulletin/496?utm_source=spark.siue.edu%2Fbulletin%2F496&utm_medium=PDF&utm_campaign=PDFCoverPages
mailto:jkohlbu@siue.edu

I Jel- |

<> BULLETI

To the Faculty, Staff and Students of Southern lllinois University at Edwardsville

Vol. 24, No. 3
February 1, 1993

MEMO TO: The University Community
FROM: David J. Werner
SUBJECT: State of the University Address
President Lazerson will speak on the State of the University on
Tuesday, February 9, 1993, at 3:30 p.m. in the Ballroom of the University

Center.

I urge you to attend this important University event.
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